



Te Roopu Whaka Waihanga Iwi O Aotearoa

Minutes of the 47th Annual General Meeting 24th June 2021, 12.15 pm, Microsoft Team Meeting (video conferencing)

Chair: Rosemary Goodyear Minutes: Shefali Pawar

Present (23 members):

Andrew Hancock	Rosemary Goodyear	Kim Dunstan
Christine Bycroft	Tze Ming Mok	Joel Watkins
Jacques Poot	Shefali Pawar	Hamish Slack
Tahu Kukutai	Michael Berry	Len Cook
Bridget Snodgrass	June Atkinson	Joe Batemen ?
Isaac Morunga	Moana Rarere	Helen He
Robert Didham	Michael Cameron	Zara Darbyshire
Polly Atatoa Carr	Kate Prickett	
Rebekkah Hennessey	Richard Speirs	

Apologies: Angela Fabian, Alison Reid, Ruth Farmer, Richard Bedford, Alison O'Connell, Omoniyi Alimi, Rajas Kulkarni, Francis Collins and Arvind Zodgekar,

Meeting started at 12.20 pm.

1. Minutes from previous AGM (2nd July 2020)

Moved to accept: Rosemary Goodyear Seconded: Robert Didham Minutes accepted.

2. Matters arising from minutes of previous AGM

- Maori name of PANZ to be corrected ('Whare' to be removed) changed on website, yet to be changed with the Charities Commission.
- Sub-committee looking into the constitution of PANZ, its mission and objectives.

3. Presidential report

Please refer to **Appendix A** for the President's report.

4. Treasurer's Report

Report attached as **Appendix B**.

- Tahu Kukutai raised some concerns over the amount surplus funds that PANZ currently holds as a not-for-profit organisation. Discussion needs to take place within the council on the best use of some of these surplus funds.
- Jacques Poot pointed out that some funds should ideally still be locked into a term deposit.

Move to accept the Treasurer's report. Moved: Andrew Hancock Seconded: Tahu Kukutai

- 5. Election of Officers
 - The following nominations were received for the 2021/22 year:

President:	Rosemary Goodyear	
Vice-President:	Tahu Kukutai	
Secretary:	Shefali Pawar	
Treasurer:	Andrew Hancock	

Council Members:

Rebekkah Hennessey	Isaaz Morunga
Arvind Zodgekar	Tze Ming Mok
Michael Berry	Omoniyi Alimi

• The President proposed a motion to accept all nominations.

Moved to accept: Rosemary Goodyear Seconded: Robert Didham

Motion carried.

6. Life Membership – Robert Didham

Please refer to Appendix C.

Council unanimously approved the proposal that Dr Didham be made a life member of PANZ and motion put forth for approval at the AGM.

Moved to accept: Andrew Hancock Seconded: Rosemary Goodyear Motion carried.

7. Other Business

No other business was discussed

APPENDIX A - PRESIDENTIAL REPORT 2020

Thursday, 24th June 2021

Tēnā koutou, tēnā koutou, tēnā koutou katoa Nau mai, haere mai Ko Rosemary Goodyear tōku ingoa

Warm greetings to you all, and welcome to the 47th Annual General meeting of the Population Association of New Zealand, (2021). Again we seem to have experienced a tumultuous year, although Aotearoa has been somewhat sheltered from the worst of world events though the quick actions of our government. However, the events of the last few days have reminded us again of the fragility of our safety as well as the need for tolerance and understanding of others. The experiences of the last year will be recorded in statistics and discernible for later generations – just as we have looked at population pyramids and observed the effects of the flu epidemic of 1918/19, and the world wars. In the abstract they remind us of the importance of recording and understanding the impact of world events. Here we have seen net migration plummet while an almost non-existent flu season may have protected some of the vulnerable elderly. And contrary to predictions of commentators we have not seen a post-Covid baby boom. Overseas we have seen and will continue to see the deadly impact of disease, and the inequality with which it has affected counties and people within these countries. But we don't experience such events in the abstract - and the reality is a difficult one. In a country as connected as ours the events of the last year have also meant families separated, temporary migrants stranded in limbo afraid to leave and uncertain of the future. Many families and whanau will have experienced concern for loved ones overseas, some of whom who may have become ill or died either from Covid-19 or the disruption to health care systems.

While these have been difficult times, we have also seen the work of some amazing people in this country. I think it is important that we celebrate the work of such people and so I am delighted that at this meeting we will be proposing another life member of the association in recognition of many years of dedication to the association and demographic research. We will discuss the proposal for life membership a little later in the agenda.

Now I will discuss some of the work of the association over this last year as well as acknowledge the work of those people who keep the association running. The two main areas that the Association concentrates on are the biennial conference and the New Zealand Population Review. Work is well underway around the conference and the work of the journal is ongoing.

The 2021 conference: Council committee members met in Auckland in March to sort out the logistics of the conference and to confirm themes and keynote speakers. Our conference this year will explore some of the issues of inequality that the pandemic has highlighted, as well as a range of other topics related to population. I am thrilled at the range and quality of our keynotes and look forward to welcoming you in September. We keep our fingers crossed that it all goes smoothly and there are no crises. Keep using the COVID tracer app!

The journal: I would like to acknowledge the work of Tahu Kukutai who has been an amazing editor of the journal and has stepped down this year. Thank you so much for your dedication and expertise. The 2020 issue was published earlier this year - a little late

largely owing to Covid. It includes some great articles so I encourage you to check it out on our website. I would also like to thank Bryndl Hohmann-Marriott who is thankfully continuing on as a journal editor as well as myself, and Alison Reid for her ongoing assistance with formatting. We also have a special issue on housing which will be published soon, with our guest editors Kay Saville-Smith and Grace Walker. I am delighted to report that the abstracts and editorial for the latest issue are currently being translated into Te Reo and we plan to make this a regular part of the journal. I also wish to give a special thanks to all our peer reviewers whose expertise ensures the quality of articles but also provides valuable insights to journal submitters.

Issues raised last year: Last year a couple of issues were raised – Tahu Tahu Kukutai raised a question about correctness of the Maori name of PANZ (Whakawaihanga) and this has been changed on the website. However, we were going to set a group to rethink the nature and objectives of the constitution – this is something we need to progress further. I would like to thank the wonderful members of our committee. Our new members Niyi and Isaac have been working hard on the conference as well as exploring ways to improve the reach of the association. Thanks to our secretary Shefali, Tze Ming for running our website, our Treasurer Andrew for his work on the accounts and in updating the constitution, Arvind for his wisdom and knowledge of PANZ, Mike for his energy and enthusiasm, and Rebekah for representing population statistics.

I also want to thank all the members of the Association for your ongoing support. Keep safe and I look forward to welcoming you to the 2021 conference. Let us know if want to be involved in the committee in the future. And remember that the NZ Population Association is an organisation dedicated to promote understanding and research around populations. The work of our members and other researchers will help inform the debates and discussions around the restless and uncertain world in which we are living.

Ngà mihi nui

Dr Rosemary Goodyear President

APPENDIX B – TREASURER'S REPORT 2021

Population Association of New Zealand Financial Statements For Year ended 31 March 2021 Treasurer's Report

The 2020/2021 financial year was a non-conference year for PANZ so there was limited income and expenditure generated. Total income of \$2,317.10 was primarily made up of subscription income noting that changes to the membership categories were approved by the 2020 AGM. These changes may result in further reduced income in the next financial year.

Expenditure primarily related to website and email costs, the editing costs of the NZ Population Review, Council travel, Royal Society membership fees, and bank fees. General expenditure going forward has been reduced by the closure of the PANZ Post Box, and by terminating PANZ email account support with Actrix/Voyager in favour of a free service through Google. The digitization of the NZ Population Review has further reduced expenditure.

PANZ terminated its term deposit with Kiwibank on its maturity date in February 2021 transferred the full funds plus interest into it transaction account.

The financial statements of the Population Association of New Zealand for the year ended 31 March 2021 have not been audited as under the reporting requirements from the Charities Commission, PANZ is a Tier 4 level organisation and as such no legal requirement for an audit is required.

As at 31 March 2021, the Population Association of NZ had net assets of \$49,133.43 solely residing in a transaction account with Kiwibank. The Association ran at a loss of \$695.72 for the year ending March 2021.

The Population Association of New Zealand remains in a strong financial position in the year to March 2021. However, as a Tier 4 non-profit organisation the Association is holding more funds than required for its day-to-day administration.

Andrew Hancock

Treasurer

Population Association of New Zealand (Inc.) (PANZ)

Balance Sheet

As at 31 March 2021

CAPITA	L	This Year	Last Year End
	Profit and Loss	49,829.15	59,642.16
		49,829.15	59,642.16
	Plus Current Year Operating Surplus/(Deficit)	(695.72)	(9,813.01)
	TOTAL CAPITAL FUNDS	49,133.43	49,829.15
REPRES	ENTED BY		
CURREN	IT ASSETS		
	Kiwibank Transaction Account Kiwibank Term Deposit 01 12mth	49,133.43 0.00	37,822.75 12,006.40
		49,133.43	49,829.15
LESS CU	RRENT LIABILITIES		
		0.00	0.00
	NET WORKING CAPITAL	49,133.43	49,829.15
FIXED A	SSETS		
		0.00	0.00
	NET ASSETS	49,133.43	49,829.15

Population Association of New Zealand (Inc.) (PANZ) Profit & Loss Report for Year to Mar: 2020/21

		Actual
Incom	e	
370	Pub Mem Current	100.00
371	Corp Mem Current	100.00
372	Ord Mem Current	1,770.00
433	Bank Interest	20.26
434	Term Deposit Interest	326.84
	Total Income	2,317.10
Expen	ses	
602	Website & Email	245.02
610	Population Review	982.00
620	Council Travel, Phone	805.99
639	Charities Commission Fee	51.11
641	Visa/MC Fees	188.70
645	Royal Society Fee	500.00
660	Bank Fees	240.00
	Total Expenses	3,012.82
Profit	(Loss)	(695.72)

Dr Robert Didham is an internationally recognised and prominent researcher in the field of population studies and is a prolific author on topics such as ethnicity, migration, identity and demography. He has authored or co-authored more than 50 papers, including recent work on ethnic mobility. His interests also include history, Asian languages, and Buddhism. He reads, speaks and writes numerous languages, especially those with their roots in Sanskrit. Robert is something of a modern-day polymath with very wide-ranging intellectual interests and skills. Robert has seven degrees, including two PhDs, and reads around 60 different languages. He has long been a stalwart support of the local Cambodian community in Christchurch.

A long-standing member of the Population Association of New Zealand, Robert has worked at Statistics New Zealand for over 28 years and is a well-respected colleague, expert, mentor and authoritative voice to all who work with him. His detailed knowledge of a wide range of topics, data and Census is unparalleled. During those 28 years Robert has always pursued research and a key feature of his research has been collaboration with colleagues in the universities and the private sector. One only has to look at Robert's list of publications to see the extent of his contributions to the research of his colleagues across a wide range of critical conceptual, methodological and substantive population issues. These contributions are clearly recognised in his role as Research Associate at NIDEA, where he has enriched teaching and research through his ongoing collaboration with NIDEA researchers, providing guest lectures and technical support to graduate students. His wisdom and sage advice is always given from the heart and is given in a way that all can understand, whether student, researcher or expert alike. He is a stalwart of supporter of the New Zealand Population Review both as a contributor and an enthusiastic and supportive peer reviewer. Robert is a very worthy candidate for life membership of the Population Association of New Zealand.

List of publications and papers

1989: Bedford, R, and R Didham, Pacific Islanders in the New Zealand Workforce,

1986. Economic Restructuring and Migrant Labour in the South Pacific: Proceedings of the SSRFC Seminar. Victoria University, Wellington

1999: Cook, L. Didham, R, Khawaja, M. On the demography of Pacific people in New Zealand. Wellington, Statistics New Zealand.

2001: Bedford R and Didham, R, Who are the Pacific peoples? Ethnic identification and the New Zealand Census. In: Macpherson, Spoonley, Anae (edd) Tangata o te Moana Nui. Dunmore Press, Palmerston North

2001: Cook, L, Didham, R and Khawaja, M,. The shape of the future: on the demography of Pacific people. In: Macpherson, Spoonley, Anae (edd) Tangata o te Moana Nui. Dunmore Press, Palmerston North

2001: Didham R, Socio-economic factors and the fertility of New Zealand women: a study from the 1996 Census. Statistics New Zealand, Wellington.

2003: Bedford, R, E Ho, and R Didham, Globalisation, migration and multiculturalism: appreciating diversity. World Hakka Culture Conference 2003. 12–16 November, Kaohsiung, Taiwan

2004: Bedford, R., Didham, R., Ho, E. and Hugo, G. Maori internal migration and international migration at the turn of the century: an Australasian perspective. New Zealand Population Review, 30 (1&2): 131-141.

2004: Didham R, Fertility of New Zealand women by ethnicity. Statistics New Zealand, Wellington.

2004: Didham, R, and Bedford, R, Peopling the future: interpreting the changing demography of New Zealand. In: Spoonley, Macpherson, Pearson Tangata, Tangata: changing ethnic contours in Aoteroa New Zealand. Dunmore Press

2005: Bedford, R, R Didham, E Ho, Urbanisation of Pacific Populations: an international perspective. IAOS Conference and PANZ Conference, Auckland.

2005: Callister, P, R Didham, and D Potter, Ethnic Intermarriage in New Zealand. Statistics New Zealand, Wellington

2005: Didham R, Understanding and Working with Ethnicity Data. Statistics New Zealand, Wellington.

2005: Howard S and R Didham, Ethnic Intermarriage and Ethnic Transference amongst the Maori Population, Statistics New Zealand, Wellington.

2005: Hugo, G, R Bedford, R Didham, and E Ho, Maori internal and international migration at the turn of the century: an Australasian perspective. IAOS Conference and PANZ Conference, Auckland.

2005: Hugo, G, R Bedford, R Didham, and E Ho, Maori internal and international migration at the turn of the century: an Australasian perspective. New Zealand Population Review, 30(1&2), 131–141

2006: Bedford, R, E Ho, and R Didham, Migration and the neighbourhood effect: Reflections on the Pacific in Aotearoa and Australia. Australia/New Zealand Population Workshop – Christchurch.

2006: Bedford, R, R Didham, and E Ho, The New Zealand Expats Programme: tapping talent in the Kiwi diaspora. IGU 2006 Brisbane Regional Conference.

2006: Bedford, R, R Didham, and L Sanderson, Population movement within diaspora: Kiwis in Australia Australia/New Zealand Population Workshop - Christchurch.

2006: Callister, P, R Bedford and R Didham, Globalisation, gendered migration and labour markets. Department of Labour, Wellington.

2006: Callister, P., Didham, R. and Bedford, R. Changing sex ratios in New Zealand: real change or a statistical problem?. New Zealand Population Review, 32(1): 21-33.

2006: Callister, p., Didham, R. and Potter D. Analytical frameworks in ethnic analysis: using unprioritised data for research on ethnic intermarriage – a research note. New Zealand Population Review, 32(1): 49–67.

2007: Badkar, J, P Callister, V Krishnan, R Didham and R Bedford, "Gender, Mobility and Migration into New Zealand: A Case Study of Asian Migration" Social Policy Journal, 32:152–180 2007: Badkar, J, P Callister, V Krishnan, R Didham and R Bedford, Patterns of Gendered Skilled and Temporary Migration into New Zealand. Department of Labour, Wellington

2007: Badkar, J, V Krishnan, P Callister, and R Didham, "Gendered migration into New Zealand from Asia". Population Association of New Zealand Conference, Wellington.

2007: Badkar, J., Callister, P. and Krishnan, V. (2007) Women, skills and global mobility: A study of changing patterns of gendered skilled migration into New Zealand, paper presented at the Social Policy, Research and Evaluation Conference, Wellington, 3 – 5 April.

2007: Badkar, J., Callister, P., Krishnan, V. and Didham, R. (2007) Gendered Migration into New Zealand from Asia, paper presented at the PANZ 2007 Biennial Conference, Wellington, 3-4 July.

2007: Bedford, R, R Didham and P Spoonley, Immigration and the regions: the NZ experience 2001–2006 Regional Migration Experiences and Perspectives. Metropolis Workshop, Monash University

2007: Bedford, R, R Didham, E Ho, and C Bedford, "Pacific migration to and from New Zealand in the early 21st Century" Population Association of New Zealand Conference, Wellington.

2007: Callister P and R Didham, Some emerging demographic features of the Pacific population in New Zealand. Pasifika Symposium, Wellington

2007: Callister, P, R Didham, D Potter, and T Blakely, Measuring Ethnicity in New Zealand: Developing Tools for Health Outcomes Analysis. Ethnicity and Health 12(4): 299–320.

2007: Callister, P, R Didham, J Newell, and D Potter, 'Family ethnicity': Knitting a jumper using two woolly concepts, Social Policy Journal. 32: 32–48

2007: Callister, P. and Didham, R. (2007) Some emerging demographic features of the Pacific population in New Zealand, paper presented at the Thought Leaders Dialogue – With The Pacific... About The Pacific conference, Auckland, 30–31 August.

2007: Callister, P. and Didham, R. (2007) The Pacific community in New Zealand, presentation at the Samoa: Economic Update, Apia, Samoa, 18th September.

2007: Callister, P. and Didham, R. (2007) The Pacific community in New Zealand, presentation at the Tonga: Economic Update, Nuku'alofa, Tonga, 21st September.

2007: Callister, P. and R. Didham, Subreplacement fertility: is this an issue for New Zealand. Policy Journal, 3(4): 4-10.

2007: Callister, P., Didham, R., Newell, J. and Potter, D. (2007) 'Family ethnicity': Is it a useful concept and, if so, can we develop meaningful measures, paper presented at IPS family ethnicity seminar, Wellington, 28 May.

2007: Callister, P., Didham, R., Newell, J. and Potter, D. (2007) Classifications of families based on ethnicity and applications to measuring social outcomes : Some methodological issues, paper presented at the PANZ 2007 Biennial Conference, Wellington, 3–4 July.

2007: Callister, P., Didham, R., Newell, J. and Potter, D. (2007) What's going on in New Zealand's Bedrooms? Ethnic intermarriage, ethnic diversity and the measurement of family ethnicity, paper presented at the Social Policy, Research and Evaluation Conference, Wellington, 3 – 5 April. 2007: Didham R and P Callister, "Some emerging features of the Pacific population in New Zealand" Thought Leaders Dialogue: with the Pacific about the Pacific Auckland 30 August 2007 2007: Didham, R., Callister, P, and D Potter, Family ethnicity? Should we count, how should we count and why? paper presented at the International conference on Social Statistics and Ethnic Diversity: Should we count, how should we count and why? Montréal, 6–8 December 2007. 2007: Ho, E, R Bedford and R Didham, The 2006 Kiwi Expatriates Association "census" results; migration flows of New Zealanders; dynamism and circulations. Skilled Ambassadors or Brain

Drain: NZ's Diaspora in an Ageing Population (IPS,Wgtn)

2007: Khawaja, M. Boddington, B. and Didham R. Growing ethnic diversity in New Zealand and its implications for measuring differentials in fertility and mortality. Wellington, Statistics New Zealand.

2008 Boddington, B. and Didham, R. Busy making other plans: increases in childlessness in New Zealand. In: Demographic trends: 2007. pp1-11. Wellington, Statistics New Zealand.

2008, Bedford, R and R Didham, "India's New Zealand Diaspora: reflections on one of the oldest migrations to and from New Zealand" 20th Conference, International Association of Historians of Asia, Jawaharlal Nehru University, New Delhi.

2008: Badkar, J, P Callister and R Didham, "The origin, family structure and labour supply of foreign-born nurses" LEW 13 / ALMRW conference, Wellington

2008: Bedford, R, and R Didham, Another kiwi exodus? A New Zealand perspective on contemporary trans-Tasman migration to and from Australia. Australian Population Association biennial conference, Alice Springs 30 June – 3 July 2008.

2008: Callister, P, R Didham and A Kivi, Who are we?: The conceptualisation and expression of ethnicity, report commissioned by Official Statistics Research, Statistics New Zealand, Wellington. 2008: Callister, P. and Didham, R, Emerging demographic and socioeconomic features of the Pacific population in New Zealand In: Alistair Bisley Pacific Interactions: Pasifika in New Zealand New Zealand in Pasifika. Institute of Policy Studies, Wellington

2008: Didham, R and D McGregor, 'Diaspora, Integration and Population Mobility – A view from the edge' Measuring Population Mobility and Integration in a Globalised World, UNECE/CES meeting in Paris 10–12 June.

2008: Kukutai, T. and Didham R. Re-making the majority? Ethnic New Zealanders in the 2006 Cfensus. Ethnic and racial studies, 35(8), 1427-1446.

2009 Boddington, B and Didham R Increases in chuildlessness in New Zealand. Journal of population research 26: 131-151.

2009: Badkar, J, P Callister and R Didham, Ageing New Zealand: the growing reliance on migrant caregivers. IPS Working Paper 09/08 IPS, VUW, Wgtn.

2009: Bedford, R and R Didham, New Zealand's Migration System, 1978–2007: A Progress Report on Gender Dimensions of PLT Flows. IPS, Wellington.

2009: Bedford, R, and R Didham, Sex ratios, missing men and migration. Distinct communities, diverse populations, different futures: Towards 2010. PANZ Conference, Wellington, 31 August-1 September 2009.

2009: Bedford, R, Didham, R and Callister, P, Missing men 1986-2006: a cohort approach.

Working paper, FRST project, Institute of Policy Studies, Victoria University, Wellington. 2009: Bedford, R, Didham, R, and Ip, M, The changing social and spatial contexts for Chinese-Maori interaction 1920s-1980s. In Manying Ip The Dragon and the Taniwha. Auckland University Press

2009: Blakely, T, K Richardson, J Young, P Callister, R Didham, "Does mortality vary between pacific groups?: Estimating Samoan, Cook Island Maori, Tongan and Niuean mortality rates using hierarchical Bayesian modelling. New Zealand Medical Journal Vol 122, Number 1307.

2009: Blakely, T, K Richardson, J Young, P Graham, M Tobias, P Callister, R Didham, and J Atkinson, Does mortality vary between Pacific groups?: Estimating Samoan, Cook Island Maori, Tongan and Niuean mortality rates using hierarchical Bayesian modelling. Report to Official Statistics research. Statistics New Zealand.

2009: Boddington, B. and Didham, R. Ethnicity in recent birth registration data. New Zealand Population Review, 35: 149–160.

2009: Callister P and R Didham, Who are we? The Human Genome Project, race and ethnicity. Social Policy Journal Vol 36: 63-76.

2009: Didham R (2009) Maori and Chinese Encounters and Intersections. In Manying Ip The Dragon and the Taniwha. Auckland University Press

2009: Didham R and P Callister, Ethnogenesis and identity creation. Distinct communities, diverse populations, different futures: Towards 2010. PANZ Conference, Wellington, 31 August-1 September 2009.

2009: Didham R, Intersecting diasporas: Southeast Asia, New Zealand and Australia. Distinct communities, diverse populations, different futures: Towards 2010. PANZ Conference, Wellington, 31 August-1 September 2009.

2009: Didham R, Intersections: Southeast Asia and Diaspora Engagement. Wellington, Asian:NZ Foundation. Outlook Series 11.

2009: Didham, R and Ryan M. Chasing shadows: comparing sex ratios in census, estimated resident, and Linked Employer Employee Data populations. Statistics Working Paper 10-02, Wellington, Statistics New Zealand

2009: Didham, R. Maori-Chinese encounterts and intersections. In Manying Ip The Dragon and the Taniwha. Auckland University Press

2009: Kukutai, T and R Didham, In search of ethnic New Zealanders: national naming in the 2006 Census. Social Policy Journal, Vol 36: 46-62.

2009: Morrison, P, W Clark, K Nissen, R Didham and M Sloan, Who moves for employment reasons? 48th Annual meeting of the Western Regional Science Association (WRSA), Napa, California, 22–25 Feb 2009.

2009: Morrison, P, W Clarke, K Nissen, R Didham and M Sloan, Employment motives, mobility and migration. The 5th International Conference on Population Geographies. Dartmouth College, Geography Department, Hanover, NH.

2009: Nissen K and R Didham, Settlement and mobility patterns of migrants to New Zealand. Distinct communities, diverse populations, different futures: Towards 2010. PANZ Conference, Wellington, 31 August-1 September 2009.

2009: Pool, I, Boddington, B., Cheung, J. Didham, R. and Amey B. Differential trends in the compression of mortality: assessing the antecedents to current gaps in health expectancy in New Zealand. New Zealand Population Review, 35: 23–53.

2010: Badkar, J, Tuya, C, Callister, P and Didham, R New Zealand's Asian Health Workforce: trends, challenges and future opportunities. 4th International Asian Health and Wellbeing Conference: A Holistic Approach to Health. 5–6 July 2010 School of Population Health, Auckland 2010: Bedford, R, Callister, P and Didham, R (2010) Arrivals. departures and net migration 2001/2–2008/9. In Trlin and Spoonley New Zealand International Migration: A Digest and Bibliography. Number 6. Massey University, Palmerston North

2010: Bedford, R., Callister, C. and Didham, R. Missing men and unacknowledged women: explaining gender disparities in New Zealand's prime adult age groups, 1986–2006. New Zealand Population Review, 36: 1–26.

2010: Boddington, B and Didham, R (2010) Ethnicity in recent births registration data. New Zealand Population Review 35: 149-160

2010: Callister, C. and Didham, R. The 'meet market': a research note. New Zealand Population Review, 36: 103–114.

2010: Callister, P, J Badkar, and R Didham, Globalisation and Health Care: Challenges and Opportunities for New Zealand. Globalization and Public Policy: An International Cross Cultural Research Exchange Conference, Institute of Public Policy, Auckland University of Technology, Auckland, 10 – 12 August 2010.

2010: Didham R, Future potential and the invisible diaspora: New Zealand and South Asia diasporas. Wellington, Asian:NZ Foundation. Outlook Series 12.

2010: Didham, R and Ryan, M, Chasing shadows: comparing sex ratios in census, estimated resident, and Linked Employer-Employee Data populations. Statistics New Zealand Working Paper No 10-02. Wellington, Statistics New Zealand.

2010: Pool, I, Boddington, B, Cheung, J, Didham, R and Amey, B, Differential trends in the compression of mortality: assessing the antecedents to current gaps in health expectancy in New Zealand. New Zealand Population Review 35:23-53

2010: Powles M and R Didham, India and the Pacific: bilateral, multilateral and diaspora. India Track II conference, AsiaNZ Foundation, Wellington 13–14 September.

2011: Badkar, J, P Callister and R Didham, Globalisation, localisation, and implications of a transforming nursing workforce in New Zealand: opportunities and challenges. Nursing Enquiry18(3): 205-215

2011: Bedford, R, R Didham, and E Ho, Contemporary Indian and Chinese Migration to New Zealand. 16th International Metropolis Conference "Migration Futures: Perspectives on Global Changes", Azores 12–16 September 2011

2011: Callister, P, Galtry, J and Didham R, The risks and benefits of sun exposure: should skin colour or ethnicity be the main variable for communicating health promotion messages in New Zealand? Ethnicity and Health 16(1):57-71

2011: Didham, R Longitudinal Census: Feasibility, Options and Potential. Unpublished Statistics NZ report

2011: Didham, R. Review of Chan-Hoong Leong and John Berry Intercultural relations in Asia: Migration, work and effectiveness. Singapore 2010. Pacific Affairs 84(2): 336-338

2012: Bedford, R, Hugo, G and Didham, R, Migration and Urbanisation in West Africa and the Western Pacific: Reflections on one of Pool's Legacies in the Literature on Population Change, 1960–2010. Ian Pool Festschrift (New Zealand Population Review Special Issue)

2012: Callister P. and Didham R. Sex ratios, labour markets and partnering, mid 1800s to 2006. Labour Employment and Work in NZ Conference, 2012.

2012: Callister, P. & Didham, R. Man 'alone' to woman 'alone'?: New Zealand sex ratios since the mid-1800s. Working paper, Centre of Methods and Policy Application in the Social Sciences (COMPASS), University of Auckland.

2012: Didham, R and Boddington, B, WEIRD fertility. Ian Pool Festschrift (New Zealand Population Review Special Issue)

2012: Didham, R and Cheung J, New Zealand's Cohort Life Expectancies in Global Context. Ian Pool Festschrift (New Zealand Population Review Special Issue)

2012: Didham, R Classifications and Contested Dominant Identities in Aotearoa. Paper presented to BRCSS Pakeha Identities Network, 2 May 2012

2012: Didham, R. (2012). The TARDIS is landing. In Sobrun-Maharaj, A., Parackal, S., Rossen, F., Nayar, S., Ho, E., Hand, J., Ratnasabapathy, Y., Newcombe, D., and Ameratunga, S. (Eds.) Social Environment, Migration and Health: Proceedings of the Fifth International Asian and Ethnic Minority Health and Wellbeing Conference, June 27–28, paper 51. Auckland, New Zealand: University of Auckland.

2012: Didham, R. and Callister, P. The effect of ethnic prioritisation on ethnic health analysis: a research note. New Zealand Medical Journal Aug 10;125(1359):58-66.

2012: Kukutai, T and R Didham, Re-making the majority? Ethnic New Zealanders in the 2006 Census. Journal of Ethnic and Racial Studies Vol 35(8):1427-1446.

2013: Callister, C. and Didham, R. Has the man drought broken? A 2013 Census update. Callister & Associates, Dec 2013.

2014 Didham R. Ethnicity and identity: within, across and between. University of Waikato NIDEA seminar.

2014 Didham R. Religious affiliation and diversity Human Rights Commission conference, Christchurch.

2014: Callister, C. and Didham, R. The New Zealand 'meet market': 2013 Census update. Callister & Associates, Sept 2014.

2014: Callister, P. and Didham R. Insights from the census: sex ratios, partnering and caring for an ageing population. New Zealand Sociology, 29(2): 109–114.

2014: Callister, P., Didham, R. and Badkar, J.Ageing New Zealand: The Growing Reliance on Migrant Caregivers, a 2014 Update. Paekakariki, Callister & Associates. Available online: www.callister.org.nz

2014: Didham, R, Nissen, K, and Dobson, W. Linking censues: New Zealand longitudinal census 1981–2006. Statistics New Zealand, Wellington.

2014: Didham, R. & Callister, P. Ethnic intermarriage in New Zealand: a brief update. Paekakariki, Callister & Associates. Available online: www.callister.org.nz

2014: Didham, R. (2014). People of Asian ethnicities. Keynote address, The Asian Network Inc (TANI) 12th annual forum conference, Fickling Convention Centre, Auckland, 1 April 2014.

2014: Didham, R. and Nissen, K. Occupational transitions: a cohort analysis of transitions between occupation classes 1981 to 2006. Labour Employment and Work in NZ Conference, November 2014

2014: Didham, R. Re-gendering of the workforce: women and men in "non-traditional" occupations and industries. Labour Employment and Work in NZ Conference, November 2014

2014: Didham, R. Sex, migration and aging: a demographic overview of a dynamic labour market. Labour Employment and Work in NZ Conference, November 2014

2015: Callister, P, Chambers, G. and Didham R Marrying demographic and genetic measures: an exploration of opportunities. New Zealand Sociology 30(4): 229–237

2015: Didham R. and Callister, P. (forthcoming) Two peoples? Demographic changes from first contact to the 21st century. In: Bönisch-Brednich, Hill, and Adds (eds) Reconciliation,

Representation and Indigeneity. Biculturalism in NZ Centre for Intercultural Studies, Gutenberg University of Mainz, Germany

2015: Didham, R. Demographic interdependencies: New Zealand in the Asia-Pacific migration context. New Zealand population review 41: 119-151.

2015: Didham, R. Review of Frank Trovato and Anatole Romaniuk (eds) (2014) Aboriginal populations: social, demographic and epidemiological perspectives. Edmonton, University of Alberta Press. New Zealand Sociology 30(4): 244–249

2015: Statistics New Zealand: Population domain plan 2015 Wellington. Author.

2016: Didham, R. and Callister, P. Two peoples? Demographic changes from first contact to the 21st century. In: Peter Adds, Brigitte Bönisch-Brednich, Richard Hill and Graeme Whimp (eds) Reconciliation, representation and indigeneity: 'Biculturalism' in Aotearoa New Zealand. Heidelberg, Universitätsverlag Winter.

2016: Didham, R. Childlessness in New Zealand 1976-2013. New Zealand Sociology. 31(1): 155-172

2016: Didham, R. Ethnic mobility in the New Zealand census, 1981–2013: a preliminary look. New Zealand Population Review, 42: 27–42.

2017: Ho, E, Cheung V., and Didham R. Starting strong: nurturing the potential of our Asian under-fives. AsiaNZ Foundation.

2018 Didham, R. Language skills in New Zealand: one dimension of cultural competence and maintenance. NZIIP conference, Auckland

2018: Bedford, R. and Didham R. Immigration: an election issue that has yet to be addressed? Kotuitui: New Zealand Journal of Social Science online 1–59.

2018: Didham, R. Reflections on identity: ethnicity, ethnic recording andf ethnic mobility. In Zarine Rocha and Melinda Webber (eds) Mana tangatarua: mixed heritages, ethnic identity and biculturalism in Aotearoa/New Zealand. London, Poutledge.

2019: Didham, R. Ethnic mobility and ancestry mobility – preliminary evidence from the 2018 Census. Unpublished report for EDQP.

2019: Miller, S, Didham, R, and Bycroft, C (2019). Comparing 2013 Census and admin data for number of children born. StatsNZ, Wellington

2020: Didham, R and Rocha Z. Where you feel you belong: classifying ethnicity and mixedness in New Zealand. Zarine Rocha and Peter Aspinall (eds) The Palgrave international handbookof mixed racial and ethnic classification. Cham, Palgrave Macmillan.